Old Home Day Committee Minutes Wednesday, August 16, 2016 Type of Meeting: Regular meeting Meeting Location: Sandown Town Hall In attendance: Chair - Tim Rand, Patty Lakos, Anthony LoConte, Erica Olsen, Bob Brouder, Pat Kimball, Paula Gulla. Alison Rochenski and Carly Gregory entered the meeting in progress at 7:25 pm. Absent: Cheryl Brouder, Selectman Liaison Terry Treanor Non-member volunteer: Samantha Olsen. Chair Tim Rand called the meeting to order at 7:01 pm and began with the Pledge of Allegiance. Review of Minutes of Previous Meetings

- 16 MOTION by Tim Rand to approve the minutes of August 10, 2016 as written
- 17 SECOND by Bob Brouder
- 18 MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
- 19

1

2

3

4

5

6 7

8

9

10 11

12

13 14

15

20 Meeting Schedule

- 21
- The committee will continue to meet on Tuesdays and will meet on 8/23/16 and 8/30/31
- 23 at the Recreation building. Arthur Genualdo, Chief Gordon and Chief Tapley were
- 24 invited to attend the 8/23/16 along with Cub Scout Leader Chris Longchamps so that
- 25 safety, access, parking etc. concerns could be addressed.
- 26

27 **Treasurer**

- 28
- 29 The committee reviewed the budget and made the following motions for expenditures.
- 30
- 31 MOTION by Anthony LoConte to reimburse Paula Gulla \$25.00 for paint for the cow
- 32 plop bingo site
- 33 SECOND by Pat Kimball
- 34 MOTION PASSED (8-0-1)
- 35
- 36 MOTION by Anthony LoConte to hire AmeriKids for \$125 to march in the parade
- 37 SECOND by Paula Gulla
- 38 MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
- 39
- 40 The Parade subcommittee intends to return approximately \$500 back to the budget after
- 41 their expenses are complete.

Page 1 of 3

42 Marketing

- 43
- 44 The committee was contacted by the Hippo Press for a story about the festival. Bob
- 45 Brouder will contact them to discuss the event.
- 46
- 47 The banner will be up at Angle Pond this week and at the north end of town. Pat is
- 48 working on some radio station press and Bob will email All Japanese Auto to see if they
- 49 can get some info on their sign. The committee will meet at the barn at 6:45 pm next
- 50 Tuesday to take the portable Conservation Commission sign to Pheasant Run Drive.

51 **Site**

- 52
- The next several meetings will take place at the Recreation building so site issues can be addressed.
- 55 Hampstead Dance needs an asphalt area to perform and the committee again discussed
- several options. This will be solidified at the next meeting when the committee is on-site.
- Again, all site issues including vendor drop off and parking, staff parking, handicap
- 59 parking, attendee parking, bed race course and any other issues will be discussed at the
- 60 next meeting.
- 61
- 62 **Rides**
- 63
- 64 There was nothing to discuss regarding rides.
- 6566 **Parade**
- 66 1 67
- Tim may have 6-7 antique cars for the parade and it was noted that maybe a trophy couldbe given to the winner. The public could vote for their favorite car.
- 70
- Invitations have been sent to various dignitaries and responses are coming in. The dogshow participants may walk in the parade.
- 73
- The Girl Scouts have offered to volunteer for the event and some suggestions were made
 for them to assist with field games, the OHD booth, distributing balloons, and helping
 any elderly or disabled persons around the field area.
- 77
- 78 Vendors
- 79
- 80 Erica has received 38 applications as of the meeting. Unfortunately, TD Bank had to
- 81 withdraw from the event. Erica asked if they provide on-site ATM's and they do not, nor
- 82 do any of the other local banks. Erica is pending a response from an on-line company
- 83 regarding an ATM for the event.
- 84
- 85

Page **2** of **3**

Old Home Day Committee 08/16/16

86 87	Entertainment
88 89	Nothing new to report other than one of the bands may have a personal conflict for that date and are questionable at this point.
90	Citizens of the Year
91	
92	MOTION by Paula Gulla to go into non-public session under RSA 91-A:3 (c) reputation
93	SECOND by Anthony LoConte
94 05	MOTION PASSED (Rand – aye, Lakos – aye, LoConte – aye, Brouder – aye, Kimball –
95 96	aye, Gulla – aye, Gregory – aye, Rochenski – aye, Olsen – aye)
90 97	MOTION by Anthony LoConte to come out of public session
98	SECOND by Carly Gregory
99	MOTION PASSED (Rand – aye, Lakos – aye, LoConte – aye, Brouder – aye, Kimball –
100	aye, Gulla – aye, Gregory – aye, Rochenski – aye, Olsen – aye)
101	
102	MOTION by Anthony LoConte to seal the minutes until Monday, September 12k, 2016
103	SECOND by Patty Lakos
104	MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
105	
106	The committee spent time reviewing the nominations for both Young Citizen and Citizen
107	of the Year. A vote was taken by secret ballot and the Young Citizen and Citizen of the
108	Year were chosen.
109 110	Paula noted that a new plaque must be purchased before next year, since this one will be
110	full when this year's winners are added to the current plaque. Quotes will be obtained
112	before this year is over.
113	Friday Night Events
114	
115	The Historical Society has secured wine from Zorvino's for the event and also Bud Lite
116	and Smuttynose beer, so there will be more variety this year.
117	
118	A trophy is being refurbished for the winner of the Chili Cook Off and maybe a trophy as
119	well for the best antique car.
120 121	The next meeting will be on Tuesday, August 22, 2016 at the Destruction Duilding at 7,00
121	The next meeting will be on Tuesday, August 23, 2016 at the Recreation Building at 7:00 pm
122	pm.
123	The meeting adjourned at 8:38 pm.
125	
126	Respectfully submitted,
127	
128	Paula Gulla
129	Recording Secretary
	Page 3 of 3